
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
Sent: 2/8/2011 1:52:44 PM 
To: Anna-Marie Madrigal (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: CPUC01-#442640-vl-R0705025_Wilson_Letter.DOC 

Anna-Marie, 

Were you ever able to track down the original letter CCSF apparently sent Paul? Thanks. 

Erik 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:54 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Anna-Marie Madrigal 
Subject: Re: CPUC01-#442640-vl-R0705025_Wilson_Letter.DOC 

Anna-Marie, pis help Erik. Thx. 

On Jan 31, 2011, at 3:39 PM, "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ1 @,pge.coM> wrote: 

Paul, 

Did CCSF send you a letter that you could forward me which sought this delay 
in implementation of our 2011 PC I A? We never got a copy and folks here were 
just wondering what prompted this most excellent response. 

The 100 year anniversary was sure a hit. It was great to see all the "old timers". 

mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov


Take care, Erik 

From: Chang, Jeannie [mailto:jeannie.chang@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: AdviceTariffManaoer@sce.com: AndersonR@conedsolutions.com: Middlekauff, 
Charles (Law); Brooks, Donald J.; DWTCPUCDQCKETS@dwt.com: 
Diane.Fellman@nroenerQv.com: HKinoerski@mxenerov.com: 
Jennifer.Hein@nraenerov.com: JerrvL@abaa,ca.gov: KFolev@SempraUtilities.com: 
KKIoberdanz@SempraUtilities.com: MMcclenahan@SemoraUtilities.com: 
RLane@semprautilities.com: RegRelCPUCCases; Park, Sophia; SNelson@Sempra.com: 
Saeed.Farrokhoav@ferc.oov: Service@spurr.oro: Pagedar, Sujata; 
TCgrr@Sempraytilities.mm; lRoberts@SemDraUti^^ 
WDSmith@SemDraytilities.rom; abb@eslawflrm.cgm; 
Kotch, Andrew; 3trowbridge@d^^^ Yip-

bernardo@braunleoal.com: Fong, Brewster; bhines@svlo.oro: Cherry, Brian K; 
blairi@mid.oro: blaisino@braunleoal.com: brbarkovich@earthlink.net: 
californiadockets@oacificorp.com: case.admin@sce.com: 
cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com: ccasselman@pilotoowerorouo.com: 
cem@newsdata.com: Hook, Charlyn A.; chilen@nvenerov.com: Warner, Christopher 
(Law); clamasbabbini@comverae.com: Lukins, Chloe; cmansbridoe@ces-ltd.com: 
cmkehrein@ems-ca.com: colin.cushnie@sce.com: Villarreal, Christopher; 
david.oliver@navioantconsultino.com: Peck, David B.; dcurrie@rrienerov.com: 
ddavie@wellhead.com: ddickev@tenaska.com: debeberaer@cox.net: 
debra.oallo@swoas.com: dorandv@caonsiteaen.com: dhaval.daali@sce.com: 
dhuard@manatt.com: dorth@krcd.oro: doualass@eneravattomev.com: 
dsl957@att.com: dvidaver@enerov.state.ca.us: Dorman, Elizabeth; ek@a-klaw.com: 
erasmussen@marinenerovauthoritv.oro: eric.a.artman@amail.com: etoppi@ces-
ltd.com: ewdlaw@sbcalobal.net: abawa@citvofoasadena.net: ablack@cwclaw.com: 
oeorae.waidelich@safewav.com: oifford.iuno@powerex.com: omorris@emf.net: 
oohara@calplo.com: orehal@water.ca.oov: haolub@nixonoeabodv.com: 
iooodman@commerceenerov.com: iibarauren@tvrenerav.com: ikwasnv@water.ca.oov: 
iames.schichtl@sce.com; ianet.combs@sce.com; ianreid@coastecon.com; 
iarmstrono@ooodinmacbride.com: icasadont@bluestarenerov.com: iderosa@ces-
ltd.com: ieanne.sole@sfaov.oro: ieff.malone@calpeak.com: ieffarav@dwt.com: 
iennifer.shioekawa@sce.com: iio@eslawfirm.com: ikarp@winston.com: 
ikern@bluestarenerov.com: ileslie@luce.com: imcmahon@8760enerov.com: 
iohn.holtz@areenmountain.com: ioseph.donovan@constellation.com: iovw@mid.ora: 
ipacheco@water.ca.Qov; iscancarelli@crowell.com; ispence@water.ca.gov; 
iudvpau@dwt.com: iulie.martin@bp.com: Wise, Jake; Wu, Josephine; Hieta, Karin M.; 
karen@klindh.com: kb@enercalusa.com: Auriemma, Kathryn; 
keith.mccrea@sablaw.com: kellie.smith@sen.ca.oov: ken@in-houseenerov.com: 
kenneth.swain@naviaantconsultino.com: kerrv.hattevik@nexteraenerov.com: 
khassan@semorautilities.com: Ouyang, Ke Hao; kisimonsen@ems-ca.com: 
kiuedes@urmaroup.com: Meeusen, Karl; klatt@enerovattomev.com: kmills@cfbf.com: 
kowalewskia@calpine.com: lex@consumercal.ora: liddell@enerovattomev.com: 
lisa weinzimer@olatts.com: lisazvcherman@dwt.com: lmarshal@enerov.state.ca.us: 
lmh@eslawfirm.com: Irwin, Louis M.; Velasquez, Carlos A.; I petti s@calstate.edu: 
lwhouse@innercite.com: Tan, Lee-Whei; makens@water.ca.oov: 
marcie.milner@shell.com: martinhomec@omail.com: marv.lvnch@constellation.com: 
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Letter regarding the City and County of 
San Francisco's request for postponement of the implementation of 
the 2011 Power Charge Indifference Amount. The full text of the 
letter is made available throught the attached document. 

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please 
contact Jeannie Chang at ivc@cpuc.ca.gov. telephone #(415) 703­
1220. 
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